

Glenville State College  
Student Government Association

Minutes

December 8, 2016

- I. President Ratliff called the meeting to order at 12:34 pm
- II. Roll call was taken by Secretary Carr
- III. Swearing in of new members:
  - a. None
- IV. Review of last week's minutes:
  - a. Senator Kinsinger made a motion to accept the minutes
    - i. Senator Schreckengost second the motion
    - ii. All in favor, the motion passed.
- V. Congressional Forum:
  - a. Senator Neal discussed several issues including the contract renewal with Aramark, dead week, athletic practice during dead week, and keeping up with safety procedures by having an active shooter drill, etc. Administrative Liaison Spears made the comment that no matter who is in charge of the dining services in the future, the students will continue to have quality dining at GSC.
  - b. Senator Kinsinger thanked the group for the pizza lunch that was provided
- VI. Advisor Updates/Administrative Liaison Updates:
  - a. Advisor Gross wished everyone good luck on finals and to have a good break. Also, if you are going to use the shuttle service please get ahold of Jerry and if you are planning to stay beyond the noon check out time, please fill out the extended stay form.
  - b. Administrative Liaison Spears stated that at the Board of Governors meeting it was brought up that the SGA would like to write a letter to new Governor Jim Justice inviting him to our campus. It should be decided exactly why and to what we are inviting him before the letter is written.
- VII. Presidents Report:
  - a. President Ratliff stated he attended four meetings. Retention talked about what is keeping students here and why some leave. Nothing much was discussed at the Board of Governors meeting and the Presidential Search committee met also. Administrative Liaison Spears stated in a pre-meeting of the Board of Governors, the budget was discussed for two hours and according to the numbers given, the revenue was greater than the expenses for the college which is a positive thing.
- VIII. Executive Reports:
  - a. Vice President Moore wished everyone good luck on the finals and he hopes everyone has a good break.
  - b. Parliamentarian Woods asked if a meeting of the Campus Beautification committee had been held yet. Senator Neal stated he has talked with a few people and sent out an email asking if anyone would like to be involved. He then thanked everyone for their help this semester, wished everyone good luck on finals and to have a good break.

- c. Treasurer Woods thanked everyone for their hard work.
  - d. Secretary Carr thanked everyone for all the help this semester, thanked Vice President Moore for his work on the org dinner, and wished everyone a happy and safe break.
- IX. Public Comment:
- a. No public was present
- X. Committee Reports:
- a. Vice President Moore reported on the Curriculum Committee. The proposal for the Bachelor of Psychology was basically the same proposal submitted before so they were asked to make changes and resubmit. The Jazz and Commercial Music concentration was approved. The elimination of the Military Science minor was approved. There was discussion of a new math course offered for math education majors, but no action was taken.
- XI. Old Business:
- a. Org Dinner:
    - i. Vice President Moore thanked all who attended and helped with the dinner.
- XII. New Business:
- a. None
- XIII. Advisor Comment/Administrative Liaison Comment:
- a. Administrative Liaison Walters talked about the activities for finals week. Food for thought will be Monday night, breakfast, Tuesday is taco night and Wednesday is ice cream night. She is almost finished planning the spring semester but if you have ideas come see her. She told everyone to have a good Christmas and good luck on finals.
  - b. Administrative Liaison Spears wished everyone a Merry Christmas.
- XIV. Congressional Forum:
- a. Senator Kinsinger stated she felt the seniors were uninformed about graduation. She has no idea when to show up or where to go on the morning of graduation. She was told to contact Deb Nagy in the President's office for information.
  - b. Senator Neal stated Admissions is having a selfie campaign with the Pioneer. He asked that the information be distributed.
  - c. Administrative Liaison Walters stated she is now looking for a new Pioneer. If you know of anyone that might be interested have them come see her.
- XV. Adjourn:
- a. Senator Ring made a motion to adjourn the meeting
    - i. Senator Kinsinger second the motion
    - ii. All in favor, the motion passed.
    - iii. Meeting adjourned at 1:00 pm.